MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

TYPE:

CONTACT:

PARTICIPANTS:

July 13, 2010
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

Bruce Watson, Chief
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

John B. Hickman, Project Manager IRA/ by B. Watson for
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

MEETING NOTICE — HUMBOLDT BAY POWER PLANT UNIT 3
July 29, 2010, 1:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North

11545 Rockville Pike, Room 7A4
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss Pacific Gas & Electric request for 10 CFR 20.2002 alternate
disposal of Humboldt Bay power plant waste at US Ecology Idaho.
Additional discussion topics may include plans for reactor vessel
disposal, a future 20.2002 request, and development of DCGLs.

This is a Category 1 Meeting*. Meetings and technical exchanges
between NRC and licensees are open to members of the public,
or other interested parties wishing to attend as observers

John Hickman; FSME/DWMEP
301-415-3017
john.hickman@nrc.gov

NRC Pacific Gas and Electric
Bruce Watson Paul Roller

Karen Pinkston John Albers

James Kennedy Rob Snyder

Thomas Youngblood David Sokolaky

John Hickman

*Commission Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,”
67 Federal Register 36920, May 28, 2002.
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